Shelley Franklin

From: Jesse Wachtel <jesse.wachtel@hilton.com>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 9:34 AM

To: Shelley Franklin

Subject: RE: 25-266 Pool area Roller Shades Spark Cincinnati Quote

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Rocky said he would NOT need the pool treatments. Am | good to cancel those 6 from the PO?
Also, do you have the measures available that we can send to customer for him to keep on hand?
Thanks a ton Shelley -

Mr. Jesse Wachtel
Sr. Manager, Project Procurement

P: 303-349-9767
Remote — Denver, CO
hilton.com

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:33 AM

To: Jesse Wachtel <jesse.wachtel@hilton.com>

Subject: 25-266 Pool area Roller Shades Spark Cincinnati Quote

Just checking in to see if these any word on the Pool Window treatments.

ag READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Shelley Franklin

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
Cell 937-416-7444

www.readwindow.com

From: Jesse Wachtel <jesse.wachtel@hilton.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:18 AM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 25-266 PO 97210 & 96934 Spark Cincinnati Quote




